
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:07 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: SEID, Zahra; ASLAM, Shaista; BAIVATU, Manasa 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] RE: UCPO's action sheet Sindh Sep-2020. 

 
Dear Imran, 
Please see feedback from District East Karachi - on the UCPO action sheet for Sep 2020. 
 
This is for your information and further necessary action. 
 
Regards 
 

Dr Asif Ali Zardari 
PPEO / WHO / SINDH  
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705  

 
From: BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 8:15 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; BAIVATU, Manasa <baivatum@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista 
<aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: UCPO's action sheet Sindh Sep-2020.  
  
Dear Dr Asif, 
 
Thanks for sharing action sheet, UCPO Ali Azlan is habitual of asking for leaves during campaign/field 
work days and it is happening since I have joined in district East and I also confirmed from ex-PEO Dr 
Farhat Jabeen, who also shared regarding his misbehaviour and absenteeism issue in past as well, 
keeping in that he again asked for leaves before day-1 of NID September, 2020 and he was on leave in 
CR August 2020 as well, this time PEO rejected for leaves and he started to misbehave and write 
inappropriate messages on official WhatsApp group of Jamshed Town and also misbehaved with Ms 
Sultana Shaheen on personal texts. 
 
Since he is habitual, he must be given show cause notice. 
 
Regards 
Dr Raja Batra 
Area Coordinator District East Karachi 
World Health Organization Pakistan 
Phone: +92-333-7341520 

 
From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 7:43:21 PM 
To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>; BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int> 
Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; BAIVATU, Manasa <baivatum@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista 
<aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: UCPO's action sheet Sindh Sep-2020.  

mailto:asifa@who.int


  
Dear Dr Raj and Dr Asma, 
  
I am sharing the action sheet for UCPOs, Sep 2020 for your review and validation of the observations 
included for action. 
Your feedback is required by COB tomorrow (30th Sep) 
  
Attached action sheet includes 4 UCPOs from District South and 1 from District East.  
  
Best Regards 
Asif Ali  
  
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 4:43 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; 
ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: UCPO's action sheet Sindh Sep-2020. 
  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Please consider updated action sheet for your kind review. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:25 PM 

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int) 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; SEID, Zahra (seidz@who.int); naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista; 

dubet@who.int 
Subject: UCPO’s action sheet Sindh Sep-2020. 
  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Please find attached Sindh region UCPO’s action sheet for the month of Sep-2020. Kindly review 
recommended actions and share your feedback so that we can proceed disciplinary letters. 
  
Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
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Cell# 0346-8503322 
 


